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Jovember 18, 1960

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2045
Hcbbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey
Dear Sir:

Attached hereto in triplicate copies is Form C-102 Miscellaneous
Npotices for perforating additional Pennsylvanian section. This
well is dually completed in the Pennsylvanian and Devonian
sections and is currently being worked over to shut off communi-
cation between the two zones. During workover operations we
propose to perforate the additional interval in the Pennsylvanian
zone in an attempt to produce this zone without the use of gas-
1ift equipment.

The proposed work was discussed by telephone with Mr. Eric
Engbrecht on November 18, 1960.

Very truly yours,

CAB0T CORPORATION
Percy C. O'Quinn
Dist. Prod. Supt.



